
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT:  REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT            

BETWEEN ECISD AND COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS 
 
DATE: August 18, 2015 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Attached is a copy of the Interlocal Agreement between ECISD and Communities in 
Schools for the 2015-2016 school year.  The purpose of this agreement is to provide 
assistance to ECISD students who are at risk of not obtaining a high school diploma 
and who meet the TEA “At-Risk”  criteria according to Texas Education Code 29.081 (d) 
1 through 13 (g). 
 
The number of students served will be 100 at each campus of the following campuses: 
 
Odessa High  School      
Permian High School 
Crockett Middle School 
Ector Middle School 
Wilson & Young Medal of Honor Middle School 
Alternative Education Center 
 
 
 

********************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the Interlocal Agreement between 
ECISD and Communities in Schools as presented. 
 

*********************** 
   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe      Roy Garcia 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent of 
       Secondary Education 


	QuickMark 1

